
TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. STATE ROAD 45
P.O. BOX 370
NEWBERRY, FLORIDA   32669

OCTOBER 14, 1999

Mr. George Tannahill
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD   21046

REFERENCE:  YAESU MUSEN CO., LTD.’S FCC ID:  K66GX2350S

                           CORRESPONDENCE ID #:  EA94954

Dear George:

Per your request of 10/8/99, I have attached the list of channel numbers and their corresponding frequencies
for the US Mode of Operation.

The reason the two emission designators are requested for this device is because for VHF marine operation,
the modulation is 16KOF3E. For digital selective calling on CH70, the modulation is 16KOG3E.  Please
refer to page 44 of the Owner’s Manual.

I have advised  Yaesu that this unit will be approved as a ship station only and they understand this.

Should you require any further information, please advise.

Regards,

Sharon A. Hoffman

SAH/hs
Encl.


